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Individuals with Medical/Health Professional Doctorates:
· K08: Mentored Clinical Scientist Development Award (2 types)

Parent Announcement: http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-10-059.html 

Participating ICs:

National Cancer Institute (NCI) 
National Eye Institute (NEI) 
National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI) 
National Institute on Aging (NIA) 
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA) 
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) 
National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases (NIAMS) 
National Institute for Biomedical Imaging and Bioengineering (NIBIB) 
Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development (NICHD) 
National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders (NIDCD)
National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research (NIDCR) (http://www.nidcr.nih.gov/)
National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases (NIDDK) 
National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA) 
National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS) 
National Institute of General Medical Sciences (NIGMS) 
National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) 
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS) 
National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine (NCCAM) 
· K12: Mentored Clinical Scientist Awards (2 types) 
**Specific Institutes only: No standing parent announcement**
Participating ICs:

NCI: Paul Calabresi Career Development Award For Clinical Oncology (K12) 

NEI: The NEI Mentored Clinical Scientist Development Program Award (K12) 

NICHD: Women's Reproductive Health Research (WRHR) CDA Program (K12) 

NIDA: NIDA Mentored Clinical Scientists Development Program Award in Drug Abuse and Addiction (K12) 

NIGMS: Institutional Research and Academic Career Development Award (K12) 

NINDS: Neurological Sciences Academic Development Award (NSADA) (K12)
· K18: Career Enhancement Award for Stem Cell Research

Parent Announcement: http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-09-110.html 
Participating ICs: 

National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI), (http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/)
National Cancer Institute (NCI), ( http://www.cancer.gov/)
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA), ( http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/) 
National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases (NIDDK), ( http://www.niddk.nih.gov/) 
National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS), ( http://www.niehs.nih.gov)

· K24: Midcareer Investigator in Patient-Oriented Research 

Parent Announcement: http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-10-061.html
Participating ICs:

National Cancer Institute (NCI) 
National Eye Institute (NEI) 
National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI) 
National Institute on Aging (NIA) 
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA) 
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) 
National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases (NIAMS)
National Institute of Biomedical Imaging and Bioengineering (NIBIB) 
Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development(NICHD) 
National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders (NIDCD) 
National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research (NIDCR) 
National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases (NIDDK) 
National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA) 
National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS) 
National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) 
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS) 
National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR)
National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine (NCCAM) 

